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April 22,1980

Dockets Nos. 50-285, 50-309,
50-317, 50-318,
50-335, 50-336,

and 50-368

MEMORANDUM FOR: Robert W. Reid, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #4
Division of Operating Reactors

.

FROM: E. L. Conner, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #4
Division of Operating Reactors

SUEJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH COMBUSTION ENGINEERING (CE)
AND FACILITY LICENSEES ON CONTROL ELEMENT ASSEMBLY GUIDE
TUBE WEAR

Dats & Ti:ne: Wednesday, April 30, 1980
9:30 a.m.

Location: Phillips Building
Room P-ll8
Bethesda, Maryland

Pur:ose: To discuss the attached agenda regarding the CEA guide tube
wear problem with CE and licensees operating facilities
designed by CE.

Partici ants: NRC CE
R. Riggs M. Fairtile E Young M. Marugg
R. Meyer G. Vissing R. Broders C. Brinkman
D. Powers E. Conner S. Hatfield
P. Erickson

I;'',}.,.. ,-$ h ->-2 '
.

E. L'. Conner, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #4
Division of Operating Reactors

At:a:rcant: Agenda
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AGENDA FOR

GUIDE TUBE WEAR MEETING WITH

COMBUSTION ENGINEERING AND CE LICENSEES

*

April 30, 1980

I. Description of Calvert Cliffs-2, Cycle 2 Demonstration Assemblies

II. Summary and Explanation of Demonstration Results

III. Update on Out-of-Pile Tests. on 3410 and System 80 Fuel Designs

IV. Discussion of Plans for Additional Demonstration Testing and for
Implementing Unsleeved Fuel Assemblies in CE Plants.
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